From: Jennifer Maestre <jmaestre@eastgarafraxa.ca>

Sent: December 23, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Jessica Kennedy <jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca>; Mike Hooper
<mhooper@dufferincounty.ca>; planninganddevelopment@bell.ca;
Qtaw.newarea@rci.rogers.com; Brandon Ward

<bward@orangeville.ca>; Amaranth Planner <planner@amaranth.ca>; Carley Dixon
<Carley.Dixon@rjburnside.com>; landuseplanning@hydroone.com;
planning@grandriver.ca; Dufferin Planner <planner@dufferincounty.ca>; David Knight
<dknight@eastgarafraxa.ca>; Matthew Wick <mwick@eastgarafraxa.ca>; planning@cvc.ca;
Dwight VanAlstine

<dvanalstine@orangeville.ca>; Howard, Dellarue (MMAH) <Dellarue.Howard@ontario.ca>;
ClerksDept <clerksdept@orangeville.ca>

Cc: Planning <planning@eastgarafraxa.ca>; Peter Avgoustis
<pavgoustis@eastgarafraxa.ca>

Subject: [External Email] Recirculation Notice: S1-22/ Z1-22 - 205328 County Road 109

Hello,

Please see the dropbox link below for the third submission of the Draft Plan of
Subdivision (file S1-22) and Zoning By-Law Amendment (file Z1-22) for the property
located 205328 County Road 109 in East Garafraxa.

Below is the dropbox link to access the supporting documents/reports. No password is
required.

Link:
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/rOihxm89sg2wc86teqca3/AlQ70fJZQ0aD7HIMNtXH
Wk4?rlkey=r7qukfgOhd36emrlbhoov7jat&st=3jloduqgl&dI=0

We are requesting comments by January 31, 2024. Should you need additional time for
review, please advise our office by email at the following email address
planner@eastgarafraxa.ca.

The Statutory Public Meeting for the Draft Plan of Subdivision and Zoning By-law
Amendment application will be scheduled at a later date.

On behalf of the Township of East Garafraxa,

Jennifer Maestre, MCIP RPP
Associate, Planning
FOTENN

174 Spadina

Suite 304
Toronto, ON M5T 2C2 T 416.789.4530 x16

On behalf of the Township of East Garafraxa,
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